

Gintaras Stulpinas

Artist director & designer

Address: Paeglines st. Ruta – 38, Vilnius, Lithuania, Europe

Phone: +370 526 789 468

Mob: +370 299 547 58

E-mail gintaras@artnetus.com

Portfolio <http://gintaras.artnetus.com>

Art director, producer and designer since 1998. Master of Arts, active visual artist and excellent draftsmen.

Able to work and lead multimedia, web, advertising projects as well as, business to business solutions.

Perfect knowledge of working with project concept, material arranging, suggesting creative and business solutions. Remarkable abilities of managing staff and freelancers.

Field of Expertise

Multimedia, corporate identity, branding, graphic design, print, web.

Model and decoration creation and production for film and advertising.

Plans, concept development, mural painting, airbrushing, visual art, graphic art, object art.

Computer skills

Photoshop, Pagemaker, Indesign, Illustrator, Coreldraw, Freehand, Dreamweaver, Flash, Fireworks, Office, PC and Mac.

Work Experience and main works

02 2004 | Vilnius business center “Europa” www.europa.lt | Painter

100 m² interior mural airbrush painting of Nestle advertising.

08 2003 – present | ISD www.isd.lt | Art director

Responsible for site concept planning and design.

07 2003 | Vilnius White bridge www.mambo.lt | Painter

80 m² exterior mural painting with Coca – Cola images.

04 2003 – present | LT-identity www.lt-identity.com | Author

Created logo, style, graphics, paintings, art objects, print.

Artists collective develop Lithuanian identity project. Task is to research Lithuanian symbols and put it as a icons into contemporary medium.

03 2003 – 05 2003 | Lithuanian Film Studio www.lks.lt | Film designer and model maker

For Nuimage company film Earthquake created concepts, plans and designs for visual effects and miniatures and build them. In particular miniatures of earthquake event, several train crashes in subway, nuclear reactor core melting and extinguishing, water gags.

02 2003 | Coca – Cola Plaza Vilnius www.forumcinemas.lt | Painter

Painted 400 m² interior mural with Coca – Cola images.

10 2001 – 02 2003 | Editor www.editor.lt | Designer

Created print and web design, developed multimedia projects concepts and design, fresco painting, ad ideas.

Responsible for advertising newspaper layout of supermarket Rubikon www.rubikon.lt.
Clients: Whirlpool, Energiser, Henkel.

03 2001 – 08 2001 | MAP www.mapadvertising.lt | Designer

Responsible for print and web design, ideas. Clients TNT, Neste - Finland petrol company.

02 2000 – 04 2001 | Private Art Studio | Owner and Drawing Teacher

Prepared young people for the entrance exams into the Academy of Arts.

01 1999 – 09 2000 | Labour Market Authority www.ldrmt.lt | Graphic Designer

Designed and prepared for print authority issues and educational literature and built web site.

10 1998 – 01 1999 | Paryzius | Designer

Created projects of showcases, shop fasades, advertising boards.

Exhibitions

Held 3 personal and participated in 8 collective art shows.

Languages

Fluent English, Russian, Polish, Lithuanian.

Education

1992 – 1998 study at Vilnius Academy of Arts, Fresko – Mozaics speciality,
completed Master's of Arts degree.

1987 – 1991 study at Kaunas Applied Arts school, Restoration speciality.

1984 – 1987 study at Kaunas Art school.

1979 – 1987 study at Raudondvaris secondary school.